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Message
From: Jenkins Gareth Gl | GRO ___._
Sent: 22/07/2013 07:37:07
To: Simon Baker! GRO g
ce: Andrew Winni GRO i Newsome Pete; GRO & Andy Holt

i GRO i
Subject: RE [SPMRs] Stock adjustments

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png

Simon,

Since the call on Friday was cancelled, | thought | should drop you an email with what | was going to suggest.

Is it possible to find out the exact date and time that this issue occurred (together with the Branch)?

It sounds like it was fairly recent and if it is within the last 4 weeks we can pull back detailed logs from the Branch of
exactly what the SPMR did which gives a more complete picture than the archive records or the info in Credence / POL

SAP.

If you want this progressed, then please let me know asap, since time may be running out.

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins
Distinguished Engineer
Business Applications Architect

Post Office Account

FUJITSU

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN o m———

Tel: Internal: }

Mobile GRO Internal: } GRO
P]q” i GRO : LT T -

Web: httg [fuk.fujitsu.com

ui & &

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com

B% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Andrew Winni GRO

Sent: 17 July 2013 16756
To: Simon Baker

Cc: Andrew Parsons; Andrew Winn; Craig Tuthill; Dave Posnett Jenkins Gareth GI; Ivan Swepson; Lin Norbury; Rod

Ismay; Rodric Williams; rosie.gaisford: GRO
Subject: RE: [SPMRs] Stock adjustments

Hi
I think this is a FSC issue at this point.
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Rod — Gill is going to pull me some more detail and we will look at it tomorrow.
Andy
From: Simon Baker
Sent: 17 July 2013 15:57
To: Andrew Parsons ( GRO " | Andrew Winn; Craig Tuthill; Dave Posnett; gareth jenkins
GRO : Ivan Swepson Lin Norbury; Rod Ismay; Rodric Williams;
rosie.gaisford¢ GRO

Cc: Andy Holt; Angela Van-Den- Bogerd
Subject: FW: [SPMRs] Stock adjustments

All
Looks like we may have something to discuss on Friday.
Can | ask you all to have a look at the message below and see if you can make sense of it. We will discuss on Friday.

Thanks, Simon

From: ron.warminqtonr‘: e =k ’ GRO .. = _—
Sent: 16 July 2013 19:46

To: Henderson Ian; Bates Alan; Linnell Kay; Simon Baker

Subject: Fwd: [SPMRs] Stock adjustments

Is this perhaps what has been happening to Jenny O'Dell (Spot Review 21). See "I had a phonecall last week
from Alex..." From "Rita" in this email trail.

Ron
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: michael rudkin < GRO__ >

Date: 16 July 2013 15:27:58 BST

To Ron Warminton < GRO k>, Alan Bates
GRO i

Sllbj ect: Fw: [SPMRs] Stock adjustments

Reply-To: michacl rudkmi GRO

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "bowmanict , GRO
To: Spm group < GRO »
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2013, 14:06

Subject: Re: [SPMRs] Stock adjustments

Question why have u got to adjust quote 9 RMSF, 10 RMSF large, 1 SD up to 100g. If you sell
these through Business Suite in serve customer screen the stock is adjust automatically. You get

paid the same.
JBIB</div>
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Sent using BlackBerry® from Orange

----- Original Message-----

From: Marguerita Carroll <i GRO

Sender: SPMRs(: GRO ;

Date: Tue, 16 Jul 2013 13:55:18

To: SPMRs(@ GRO r
Reply-To: SPMRs( GRO i

Subject: [SPMRs] Stock adjustments

I had a phonecall last week from Alex at Chesterfield, to tell me that I had been doing stock
adjustments on postage when I shouldn't have been, and I needed to do a new reversal and a
stock adjustment to fix it. Going back to 1st April the total amount was £885.42. I pointed out
that I never do stock adjustments for postage, but sell and reverse as required. The only time I
ever use stock adjustment is if I have put a cheque through as cash, when I go to stock
adjustment and adjust the cheque figure to correct it. I have checked that my assistant does the
same. He said he would send proof.

Got the letter today and there is according to them, an adjustment going through every
wednesday, when we balance up. So I printed off a transaction log for the last four wednesdays,
and the figures quoted by Chesterfield are being put through as as adjustment by Horizon each
week just after rolling over. I phoned Alex, who put me on to his supervisor. I said we count the
stamps every week, and sell any that are under and reverse any that are over. This is mainly
RMSF and SD stamps, and the odd 1st class or whatever that we have missed. Then I declare
stamps and cash, and roll over. The system then produces this stock adjustment. She said that
doing a stamp declaration is the same as doing a stock adjustment. So I have a discrepancy
showing for every week since 1st April. She says my stamps and cash should balance before I
roll over each week, or else the system produces a discrepancy. She said lots of offices are in the
same situation at the moment.

So what am I doing wrong?

E.g 10 July printed a stock on hand report. Other postage is £413.52.

Counted all the items on the report, short 1 1st class stamp, 9 RMSF, 10 RMSF large, 1 SD up to
100g.

Put through a sale for all the stamps I am short, total £104.32.

Declared stamps, total £515.24.

Declared cash and currency, rolled over at 17.45.

Transaction log shows the following at 17.46:

DD Postage stamp 1 101.72

DD Surplus disc 1- 101.72-

£101.72 is the difference between the other postage figure before sales and declaration, and after,
(e.g £413.52 + £101.72 = £515.24)

This is the figure that Chesterfield want me to reverse then stock adjust.

I have a figure like this for every week since 1st April.

Should I do what they say, and if so what am I doing wrong?

Thanks,

Rita

[Non-text portions of this message have been removed]
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[Non-text portions of this message have been removed]

Reply via web post Reply to sender Reply to group Start a New Topic Messages in this topic (2)

RECENT ACTIVITY:

] New Members 1 |
Visit Your Group

Community email addresses:
Post message: SPMRSG-yarroe =353

Subscribe:  SPMRs-subscribeé... GRO.. E
Unsubscribe: SPMRs-unsubscribe @ g oo
List owner: SPMRs-owner GRO !

Shortcut URL to this page:
http://www.groups.yahoo.com/group/SPMRs

PLEASE NOTE:

1.All messages sent on this list, unless otherwise stated by the sender, are the sender's own personal
thoughts and in no way reflect the Policy of The National Federation of Subpostmasters, or any other
body.

2. All e-mails sent to this list remain the property of the sender, and as such must not, in any form, be
disclosed outside of this list without the specific permission of the sender.

Ces Cooper (List Owner & Co-Moderator)

YAHOO!, GrouPs
Switch to: Text-Only, Daily Digest « Unsubscribe « Terms of Use * Send us Feedback
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or
from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu".

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-

free.

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U
3BW.
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Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U
3BW.

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office Hayes Park
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE.

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU.
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